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From:

Sent: 03 Auqust 2021 15:49
To:

Subject: JHA ICT meeting

Dear HA Colleagues,

I’'m sending you further details about the ICT subgroup meeting of the JHAAN. |
hope the proposed date fits your calendars. The telenconf invite will follow.

The secretariat of the meeting will be provided by our colleague_. For
any questions or proposals please write to me or

With Regards

Subject: JHA ICT meeting
Proposed date: 1 OCT 2021, 9:00-13:00
Location: videoconference

coordination: ||| FronTex

Proposed agenda:
1. Opening (DoD FRONTEX)

2. Secure videoconferencing among JHA agencies _

EU-LISA)
3. Frontex Instant Messaging solution. _)
4. Frontex goes Green by improving on-prem infrastructure and
moving to Clouds (DoD/HoU.DIG FRONTEX)
5. Classified information sharing

a. Piloting in cross security domain data flows & Implementing
information sharing services in EU Restricted network
GreenfField project (DIG, Frontex)
b. Eurojust Digital Criminal justice network _
EUROJUST)
6. Regulation on Information Security in the EU institutions, bodies and
agencies. _, DG JUST)
7. Regular sharing of cyber security events and resulting reactions. .

I FronTex)

8. Discussion and conclusions
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Sent: 19 May 2021 18:03
To:



<JHAAN

Subject:

@frontex.europa.eu>;

JHA ICT meeting

Dear HA colleagues,

| would like to inform you that will leave Frontex at the end of June to join
Eurojust.
Nevertheless, Frontex will organize the ICT subgroup of the JHAAN

My coIIeagues_ will manage the organization of the meeting we
plan to do in September or October 2021.

Currently the agenda will be the same as discussed in various emails

Secure videoconferencing among JHA agencies EU-LISA)
Frontex Instant Messaging solution. Frontex)

= Presentation of Frontex market study.

= Presentation of the product selected by Frontex - Dencrypt.
Classified information sharing

s Frontex current situation and potential future development (based

on EBCG regulation)

= Eurojust Digital Criminal justice network
Regulation on Information Security in the EU institutions, bodies and
agencies. (DGHRS3 —-)
Regular sharing of cyber security events and resulting reactions. (Mr

I

| would like to inform you Frontex will propose an initiative to JHAAN

Thanks a lot

Regards
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